TUV SUD BABT TCB 27" January 2023
Octagon House,

Segensworth Road,

Fareham,

Hampshire,

PO15 5RL

Confidentiality Request

FCC ID:
XYE PLB3

Dear Sir/Madam,

Pursuant to Sections 0.457(d)(1)(ii) and 0.459 of the Commission’s Rules, the ACR
Group hereby requests permanent confidential treatment of information
accompanying this application as outlined below:

Block diagrams,

Schematic Diagrams,
Operational description,

Bill of Materials and Parts List.

The ACR Group also hereby requests short-term confidential treatment of information
accompanying this application as outlined below for a period of 180 days:

Internal Photographs,
External Photographs,
User Manuals,

Test Set-up Photographs.

The above materials contain trade secrets and proprietary information not customarily
released to the public. The public disclosure of these matters might be harmful to the
Applicant and provide unjustified benefits to its competitors.

The Applicant understands that pursuant to Rule 0.457(d)(2)(ii), disclosure of this
Application and all accompanying materials will not be made before the date of the
Grant for this Application.

Yours Faithfully

Signed on behalf of the ACR Group

e

Mark Newton

Approvals Manager

Ocean Signal Ltd.

Telephone: +44 1843 808028

Email: mark.newton@oceansignal.com



